" MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
ltem #iﬂ.
June 19, 2008
June 4, 2008
MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Dan Hardy, Acting Chiefr—p\é\)r'
Transportation Planning
FROM: Fiona Thomas Administrative Specialist F{

Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Highway Reservations, 2008

This item is the formal action needed by the Planning Board to initiate or continue
reservation of land for public use. Attached is a copy of the plat.

CONTINUATION OF RESERVATION

Listed below and included with the staff recommendation is one reservation, which
is due to expire on June 30, 2008.

1 Roman Catholic Archbishop of Washington — 13.06775 acres east of Brink
Road and South of Ridge Road (MD 27)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approval of Resolution to continue in reservation for one year.

FI:

mmo to Brd reservations 08.doc
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PLAT OF RESERVATION
OF LAND FOR PUBLIC USE

M—83 MIDCOUNTY HIGHWAY

ELECTION DiSTRICT No. 2

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND
SCALE: 1°= 200°  OCTOBER, 2001
MACRIS, HENDRICKS & GLASCOCK, P.A,
ENGINEERS « PLANNERS » SURVEYORS
8220 WMGHTMAN ROAD, SUITE 120
MONTGOMERY VILLAGE, MD 20886

(301) 670-0840
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